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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
563 CHESTNUT AVENUE
TEANECK, NEW JERSEY 07666

October 16, 2009

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Teaneck Community Charter School.
County of Bergen, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Teaneck Community Charter School for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2009, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management
of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in
this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly
the financial position and results of operations of the vadous funds and account groups of the
District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s
financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections; introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general-
purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report thereon. The statistical
section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year
basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of
the Single Audit Act of 1984 and amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govermmenis and Non-Profit Organizations; and
New Jersey OMB’s Circular Letter 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants,
State Grants and State Aid, and are not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements.
Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the internal control structure
and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, findings and recommendations, are included in the
single audit section of this report.
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1.) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Teaneck Community Charter School is an
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by NCGA ST.
No. 3. All funds and account groups of the District are included in this report. The Teaneck
Community Charter School and all its schools constitute the School’s reporting entity. The School
provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. These include
regular and vocational, as well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The District
completed the 2008-2009 fiscal year with an enrollment of 287 students, which is 16 students above
the previous year’s enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the
District over the last eight years.

AVERAGE DAILY ENROLELMENT

Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change
2008-2009 287 3.90%
2007-2008 271 13.39%
2006-2007 239 1.70%
2005-2006 235 -0.01%
2004-2005 236 -2.48%
2003-2004 242 21.61%
2002-2003 199 3.11%
2001-2002 193 10.92%

2.) MAJOR INTTIATIVES: Teaneck Community Charter School plans to deliver learning along
three broad themes:

Student-centered learning: teaching children in accordance with their development and interests
Rather than age groupings;

Expeditionary learning beyond the school walls: learning that takes place through extended
classroom
Experiences, hands-on projects and community service; and

Nurturing of diverse populations: promoting academic and personal growth through cooperation,
compassion and enthusiasm for fellow students and members of the community.

Partnerships with community-based organizations are planned to help the school provide students
with access to mentors, career education, support and experiential “extended classroom” activities.

3.) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the School is responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the
School are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes
that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation
of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management.




As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the School also is responsible for ensuring that
an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic
evaluation by the District management.

As part of the School’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance
programs, as well as to determine that the School has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

4.) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the School maintains
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the Board. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-
length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund.
The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either cancelled or are included as re-appropriations
of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as
reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2009.

5.) ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS AND REPORTS: The School’s accounting records reflect
generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account
groups. These funds and account groups are explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note
1.

6.) FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by the various
statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District continues to meet
its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedule presents a summary of the
general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2009 and the amount and percentage of increases in relation to prior year revenues.

Increase Percent of
Percentage (Decrease) Increase
Revenue Amount of Total from 2008 (Decrease)
Local Sources $ 3,745,662 80.25% $ 1,510,828 67.60%
State Sources 853,333 18.28% (1,161,909) -57.66%
Federal Sources 68,757 1.47% 1,677 2.50%
TOTALS $ 4,667,752 100.00% $ 350,596 8.12%




The increase in local sources is attributed to an increase from the local tax levy of $1,484,979 and in
miscellaneous revenues of $25 849, '

The decrease in State sources is due to a decrease in mandate aid and other aid.
The increase in Federal sources is due to an increase in federal grants.
The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt service

fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 and the percentage of increases and
decreases in relation to prior year amounts.

Increase Percent of
Percentage {Decrease) Increase
Expenditures Amount of Total from 2008 (Decrease)
Current Expense:
Instruction $ 2,023,259 45.38% A 197,663 [0.83%
Undistributed
expenditures 2,260,552 50.70% 65,268 2.97%
Capital Qutlay 174,583 0.00% (23,541) -11.88%
Special Schools 0 3.92% 0 0.00%
TOTALS $ 4458394 100.00% 3 239,390 5.67%

The increase in current expenditures is attributed to an increase in salaries of $192,397 and in general
supplies and other costs of $5,266.

The increase in undistributed expenditures is attributed to an increase in salaries of $42,168, in
general supplies and other costs of $108,707 offset by a decrease in rent of $85,607.

The decrease in capital outlay is attributed to a decrease in instructional equipment of $925 and by a
decrease in land and improvements of $22,616.



7.) CASH MANA GEMENT: The investment policy of the School is guided in large part by state
statute as detailed in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 2. The School has adopted a cash
management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss
under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was
enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units for a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking
institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8.) RISK MANA GEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited
to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on
property and contents, and fidelity bonds.

9.) OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by
independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of
Cullari, Gallo, Soojian, Carrabba LLC, was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the
requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the
Single Audit Act of 1984 and amendments of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and state
Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor’s report on the general purpose financial statements
and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this
report. The auditor’s reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit
section of thisTeport. ~ ~— 0 L T e

10.) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the
Teaneck Community Charter School for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens
and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and
maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of the financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,
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Cullari Gallo Soojian Carrabba

" A Limited Liability Company
Certified Public Accountants - Management and Tax Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Trustees
Teaneck Community Charter School
County of Bergen

Teaneck, New Jersey 07666

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business
type activities the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Board of Trustees of the Teaneck Community Charter School, in the
County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 which
collectively comprise the Charter School’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Teaneck Community Charter School’s
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overali
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Teaneck Community Charter School, in the
County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

170 Kinnelon Road, Suite 23, Kinnelon, New Jersey 07403 - (973) 838-940( - Fax (973) 838-9312



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 16,
2009, on our consideration of the Teaneck Community Charter School’s internal control over financial
reporting and our test of its compliance with certain provision of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. This report is an integral
part of our audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 12 through
18 are not a required part of the basic financial statemnents but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was perforined for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Teaneck Community Charter School’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying introductory section, other supplementary information including combining fund financial
schedules, and statistical information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements
are long-term debt schedules that have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to
the fmancial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Prafit Organizations; and New Jersey
OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid,
respectively, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

Cullari, Gallo, Soojian, Carrabba, LLC

2
Raymond P. Burke, CPA, PSA
CS 00225900
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Kinnelon, New Jersey
October 16, 2009
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of Teaneck Community Charter School’s financial performance provides an overall
review of the School District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. The intent of this

discussion and analysis is to look at the School District’s financial performance as a whole; readers should also
review the basic financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of the School District’s financial

performance.
Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for fiscal year 2009 are as follows:

. In total, net assets increased $311,793. Net assets of povernmental activities increased
$313,233 which represents a 2.45% percent increase from fiscal year 2008. Net
assets of the business-type activity decreased $1,440 or 131 percent from fiscal year 2008.

. General revenues accounted for $4,598,995 in revenue or 94 percent of all revenues.
Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services and sales, grants, and
contributions, accounted for $299,593 or 6 percent ol total revenues of $4,897,588.

. Total assets of governmental activities increased $368,057 primarily from increases in
cash and capital assets.

o The School District had $4,354,519 in expenses related to governmental activities.
General revenues (primarily income taxes, property taxes, and grants and entitlements)
of £4,598,995 were substantially adequate to provide for these programs.

Using the Basic Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements are
organized so the reader can understand Teaneck Community Charter School as a financial whole, or as an entire

operating entity.

The statement of net assets and statement of activities provide information about the activities of the whole School
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District’s finances and longer-term view of those finances.
Fund financia! statements providc the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these statements lell how services
were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look
at the School District’s most significant funds with all other non-major funds presented in total in a single column.
For Teanack Community Charter School, the General Fund is the most significant fund.

Reporting the School District as a Whole
Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities
While this report contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities,

the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, “How did we do
financially during fiscal year 2009?” The statement of net assets and the statement of activities answer this question.



TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
UNAUDITED

These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting
system used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into account all of the current year's
revenues and expenses regardless of when cash was received or paid.

These two statements report the School Districl’ s net assets and changes in those assets. This change in net assets is
important because it identifies whether the financial position of the School District has improved or diminished for
the School District as a whole. The cause of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial, some not.
Non-financial factors include the School District’s enrollment, current property tax laws in New Jersey restricting
revenue growth, facility conditions, required educational programs, and other factors.

In the statement of net assets and the statement of activities, the School District is divided into two distinct kinds of
activities:

Governmental Activities — Most of the School District’s programs and services are
reported here including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant,
pupil transportation,

Business-Type Activity — This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis
to recover all of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The lunch and after school
programs are reported as a business activity.

Reporting the School Distriet’s Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District’s major funds. The School District uses
many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on
the School District’s most significant funds. The School District’s only major governmental fund is the General
Fund.

Governmental Funds

Most of the School District’s activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flow into and
out of those funds and the balances left at fiscal year end for spending in future periods. These funds are reported
using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets
that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the
School District’s general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information
helps determine whether there are more or less financial resources that can be spent in the near funure to finance
educational programs. The relationship, or differences, between governmental activities reported in the statement of
net assets and the statement of activities and the governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
UNAUDITED

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities: therefore, these statements are
essentially the same.

The School District as a Whole

The perspective of the statement of net assets is of the School District as a whole. Table 1 provides a summary of
the School District’s net assets for 2009 compared to 2008:

Table 1
Net Assets
Governmental Business-Type Activity
Activities Toial
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Assets:
Current and Other Assets § 346,711 § 119,698 § 1,360 § 2,800 § 348,071 § 122,498
Capital Assets, Net 628,854 487,810 0 0 628,854 487,810
Total Assets 975,565 607,508 1,360 2,800 976,925 610,308
Liabilities:
Current and Other Liabilities 35,891 18,236 0 0 35,891 18,236
L.ong-Term Liabilities 71,382 34,213 0 0 71,382 34,213
Total Liabilities 107,273 52,449 0 0 107,273 52,449
Net Assels
Invested in Capital Assets

Net of Related Debt 557472 453,597 0 0 557,472 453,597
Restricted 98,227 0 0 0 98,227 0
Unrestricted (Deficit) 212,593 101,462 1,360 2,800 213,933 104,262
Total Net Assets F 868,292 § 555,059 § 1,360 % 2,800 % 869,652 4 557,859

Total assets increased $366,617. Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents increased $205,607. Receivables
increased $19,966 and fixed assets increased $141,044,

Net assets of the School District’s governmental activities increased $313,233. The net assets of the School District’s
business-type activity decreased $1,440.
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

UNAUDITED

Table 2 reflects the change in net assets for fiscal year 2000,

Revenues:

General Revenues:
Property Taxes 3
Grants and Entitlements
Interest

Miscellaneous

Enterprise Fund

Total Revenues
Transfers
Total Revenues & Transfers

Program Expenses:

Instruction

Support Services:

Pupils and Instruct. Staff

Board of Education, Admin.
and Fiscal

Oper.& Maint. Of Plant

Pupil Transportation

Extracurricular Activities

Interest and Fiscal Charges

Loss on Disp. of Capital
Assets

Enterprise Fund

Total Expenses

Increase in Net Assets 5

Table 2
Change in Net Asseis
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activity Total

2009 2003 2009 2008 2009 2008
3,717,373 § 2,232,394 % 03 0§ 3,717,373 § 2,232,394
922,090 2,082,322 0 0 922,000 2,082,322
0 0 0 0 0 0
28,289 2440 0 0 28,289 2,440
0 0 230,836 204,494 230,836 204,494
4,667,752 4.317.156 230,836 204,494 4,898,588 4,521,650
0 0 0 0 0 0
4,667,752 4,317,156 230,836 204,494 4,808,588 4,521,650
2,023,259 1,791,609 0 0 2,023,259 1,791,609
45,988 37,500 0 0 45,988 37,500
550,931 470,090 0 0 550,931 470,090
1,070,402 1,157,650 0 0 1,070,402 1,157,650
30,673 19,726 0 0 30,673 19,726
0 0 0 0 0 0
633,266 534,850 0 0 633,266 534,850
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 232,276 201,694 232,276 201,694
4,354,519 4,011,425 232,276 201,694 4,586,795 4,213,119
313,233 § 305,731 % {1,440) 3 2800 § 311,793 % 308,531
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
UNAUDITED

Governmental Activities

The statement of activities reflects the cost of program services and the charges for services and sales, grants, and
contributions offsetting those services. Table 3, for government activities, indicates the total cost of services and the
net cost of services. It identifies the cost of these services supported by tax revenues and unrestricted state
entilements.

Table 3
Governmental Activities

Total Cost of Net Cost of
Services Services
2009 2008 2009 2008

Instruction $ 2,023,259 § 1,791,609 $ 2,004,333 § 1,764,264
Support Services:

Pupils and Instructional Staff 45,988 37,500 0 0
Board of Ed., Adminis., and Fiscal 550,931 470,090 550,931 470,000
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 1,070,402 1,157,650 1,070,402 1,157,650
Pupil Transportation 30,673 19,726 30,673 19,726
Extracurricular Activities 0 0 0 0
Interest and Fiscal Charpes 633,266 534,850 629,423 530,990
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 0 0 0 0
Tolal Expenses $ 4,354,519 $ 4011425 § 4285762 § 3,942,720

The dependence upon tax revenues for governmental activities is apparent. Over 85 percent of instruction
activities are supported through taxes and other general revenues. For all governmental activities general
revenues support is 86 percent. The community, as a whole, is the primary support for Teaneck Community
Charter School students,

Business-Type Activity

The business-type activities of the School District are the food and after school programs.

These programs had revenues and transfers of $230,836 and expenses of $232,276 for fiscal year
2009. Total revenues increased $26,342 and expenses increased $27,582 from the prior

fiscal year,

The School District continues to operate the enterprise fund in a self-operating manner without
assistance from the General Fund. The business activities receive no support from tax revenues.

The School District's Funds.
The School District's governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Total poverninental funds had revenues and other financing sources of $4,667,752 and

expenditures and other financing used of $4,354,519. The increase in fund balance for the
year reflects that the School District was able to meet current costs without use of its prior net assets.
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
UNAUDITED

General Fund Budgeting Highlights
The School District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law and is based on accounting for certain

transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the
General Fund.

During the course of fiscal 2009, the School District amended its General Fund budget as needed. The budgeting
systems are designed to tightly control total budgets, but provide flexibility for individual line items.

For the General Fund, final budgeted revenues and other financing sources, in the amount of 34,595,706, were above
original budgeted revenues and other financing sources, in the amount of $4,354,555. Of this $241,151 difference,

most was due to increased state revenues.

Expenditures and other financing uses were originally budgeted at $4,354,555 while final budget expenditures were
$4,595,706. The major difference comes from increased expenses throughout the year.

General Fund revenues and other financing sources were more than expenditures and other financing uses by
$209,358. These revenues exceeded expenditures, the School Board feels the financial position of the School District
is stable and there will be a need for additional tax dollars in the future as enrollment rises.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2009, the School District had $628,854 invested in capital assets, $628,854 in governmental
activities.

Table 4 reflects fiscal year 2009 balances compared to fiscal year 2008:
Table 4

Capital Assets at June 30
{Net of Depreciation)

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activity Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Land i G35 0% 0% 03 03

.Land Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buildings and Bldg. Improve 621,418 479,129 0 0 621,418 479,129
Furniture and Fixtures 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 7,436 8.681 0 0 7,436 8,681
Totals § 628854 $ 487,810 $ 0% 0% 628854 § 487,810
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
UNAUDITED

The primary increase in capital assets for governmental activities is a result of acquisitions of building improvements.
Debt
At June 30, 2009 the School District had no outstanding bonds or long-term debt.

Current Issues

Teaneck Community Charter School obtaining and moving to another property in Teaneck and vacate its present
location.’

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general overview of
the School District’s finances and to reflect the School District’s accountability for the monies it receives. Questions

about this report or additional financijal information needs should be directed to Dr. Rex Shaw, Director, Teaneck
Community Charter School, 563 Chestnut Avenue, Teaneck, New Jersey.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Net Assets

Exhibit A-1

June 30, 2009
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 311,200 3 1,360 312,560
Investments 0 0 0
Receivables, net 34,873 1] 34,873
Inventory 0 0 0
Prepaid Expenses 0 0 0
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0

Capital reserve account - cash 0 0 0
Organization Costs 638 0 638
Capital assets, net (Note 6): 628,854 0 628,854

Total Assets 975,565 1,360 076,925

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 35,891 0 35,891
Contracts payable 0 0 0
Deposit payable 0 0 0
Payabie to federal government 0 0 0
Payable to state government 0 0 0
Deferred revenue 0 0 0
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 8):

Due within one year 0 0 0

Due beyond one year 71,382 0 71,382

Total liabilities 107,273 0 107,273

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of relaled debt 557472 0 357472
Restricted for:

Debt service 0 0 0

Capital projects 0 0 0

Permanent endowment - nonexpendable 0 0 0

Other purposes 58,227 0 58,227
Unrestricted 212,593 1,360 213,953
Total net assets h) 868,292 1,360 869,652

The accompanying Motes to Financial Statements are an integral part of his statement
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GOVERNMENT FUNDS



Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund TFunds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 37,184 8§ (5,984 & 0 5 0 5 311,200
Investments 0 0 0 0 0
Receivables, net 19,546 0 0 Q 19,546
Due from other funds 0 0 0 0 0
Receivables [rom other gov. 9,343 5,084 0 0 15,327
Prepaid Expenses ' 0 0 0 0 0
Interest receivable on investments 0 0 o 0 0
Inventory 0 0 0 0 0
Organization Costs 638 0 0 0 638
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0 0 0
Total assels 5 36711 % 0 5§ 0 % 0 5 346,711
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabiliues:
Accounts payable 35,891 4] 0 0 35,891
Conltracts payable 0 0 0 0 0
Interfund payable 0 0 0 0 0
Payable to lederal povernment 0 0 0 0 0
Payable to state povernment 0 0 0 0 0
Deferred revenue 0 0 0 0 0
Total liabilities 35,891 0 0 0 33,891
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances 08,227 0 0 0 08,227
Lepaliy restricted - unexpended
additional spending proposal 0 0 0 0 0
Legally restricted - designated
for subsequent year's expenditures 0 0 0 0 0
Maintenance reserve 0 0 0 0 1]
Capital reserve account 0 0 0 0 0
Excess surplus 0 0 0 0 0
Excess surplus - designated for
subsequent year's expenditures 0 0 0 0 0
Cther purposes 0 0 g o 0
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund 212,393 0 0 o 212,593
Special revenue fund 0 0 0 0 0
Debt service fund 0 0 0 0 0
Capital projects fund 0 0 0 0 0
Permanent fund 0 0 0 0 0
Toual Fund Balances 310,820 0 0 0 310,820
Tolal liabilities and fund balances § 346,711 & 0D 3 0 % 0
Amounis reported for governmental activities in this statement of net assets (A-1) are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not reported
in the funds. The cost of the assets is $878,171 and the accumulated depreciation is $249,317. (Note 6) 628,854
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reported as liabilities in the funds. (Note 8) ’ {71,382)
Net assets ol povernmental activities h 868,292

The occompanying Noles to Finnncial Statements are an iniegral part of this statcment

TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2009

LExhibi¢ B-1
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2009

Exhibit B-2

Specinl Capitnl Debt Totanl
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Local sources:
"Lacal tax Jevy" 5 3,717,373 % 0 & o0 5 0 3,717,373
Tuition charges o 0 0 o c
Interest camed on Capital Reserve Funds ¢ 0 0 ¢ 0
Miscellaneous 28,289 0 0 28,289
Total - Local Sources 3,745,662 0 0 0 3,745,662
State sources 853,333 0 0 853,333
Federal sources 0 68,757 0 0 68,757
Total revenues 5 4,598,995 5 68,7357 & 0 5 0 4,667,752
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Regular instruction 2,004,333 18,926 0 0 2,023,259
Special education instruction o 0 0 0 0
Other special instruction ¢ 0 0 0 0
Vocational education ¢ 0 0 0 o
COther instruction ¢ 0 0 0 0
Nonpublic school programs 0 0 0 o c
Adult/continving education programs 0 0 0 o c
Support services:
Tuition 0 0 0 0 0
Student & instruction related services a 45,988 ¢ 0 45,988
School administrative services 538,483 0 0 0 538,483
Other administrative services 12,448 0 1] 0 12,448
Plant operations and maintenance 1,070,402 0 0 0 1,070,402
Pupil transporiation 30,673 g ] 0 30,673
Employee benefits 558,715 3,843 0 0 562,558
Debt service:
Principal ¢ 0 0 0 0
Interest and other charges o 0 0 c 0
Capital outlay 174,583 0 0 0 174,583
Total expenditures 4,389,637 68,757 0 0 4,458,394
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 209,358 0 0 0 209,358
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Bond proceeds 0 o c 0 0
Capilal leuases (non-budgetled) 0 o 0 0 g
Transfer Coniribution to Whole School Reform 0 0 0 0 0
Trans{er to Special Revenue Fund - ECPA 0 0 g 0 0
Transfers in 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers out 0 0 0 0 0
Total other financing sources and uses ¢ 0 0 0 0
SPECIAL ITEM
Praceed from sale of land 0 0 0 0 0
Net change in fund balances 209,358 0 0 c 209,358
Fund balance - July 1 101,462 0 0 o 101,462
Fund balance - June 30 § 310,820 & 0 & 0 5 0 310,820

The nccompanying Nates to Financial Statements are on integral part of this statement
n



TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOQOL
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
in the Statement of Activities
For the Year ended June 30, 2009

Total net chapge in [und balances - governmental [unds (from B-2) 5

Amonnts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets
is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded
depreciation in the period.
Depreciation expense § (33,539)
Capital outlays § 174,583

An (increase) or decrease of compensated absences is not an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the increase does increase long-term

liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported

in the statement of activities,

Change in net asseis of governmental activities %

The accampanying Noles to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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209,358

141,044

(317,169)

313,233



PROPRIETARY FUNDS



TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2009

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

IFood After-School
Service Program Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalenis 5 1262 5 o8 3 1,360
Investments 0 0 0
Accounts receivable 0 0 0]
Other receivables 0 0 0
Inventories 0 0 0
Total current assets 1262 o8 1,360

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0
Fumiture, machinery & equipment 0 0 0
Less accumulated depreciation 0 0 0
Total noncurrent assets 0 0 0
Total Assels 3 1262 b 98 b 1,360
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 0 0 0
Deposits payable 0 0 0
Compensated absences 0 0 0
Total current liabilities 0 0] 0
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Compensated absences 0 0 0
Total noncurrent liabilities 0 0 1]
Total Habilities 0 0 0
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets net of
related debt 0] 0 0
Restricted for:
Capital projects 0 0 0
Unrestricted 1262 98 1,360
Total net assets 5 1262 b o8 k) 1,360

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral pant of this statement
24
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Exhibit B-5
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL.
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Asscts
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2009

Business-type Activities -

Enterprisc Funds
Food After-School Total
Service Propram Enterprise
Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimhursahle programs 5 0 5 0 b 0
Daily sales - non-reimbursahle programs 123,029 0 123,029
Special functions & o 0
Community service activities 0 107,807 107,807
Transportation fecs from other LEA's within
the state ¢ 0 ¢
Deductions [rom employee's salaries I} 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 0
Total operating revenues 123,029 107,807 230,836
Operating expenses:
Cost of sales 121,683 17,811 139,496
Salaries 0 02,558 92,558
Employee benefits 0 0 0
Purchased property service )] 222 222
Other purchased professional services 0 0 0
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services ¥ 0 0
Rentals . 0] g 0
Other purchased services:
Contracted services (between home and school) 0 0 0
Contracted services (other than between home
and school) 0 0 0
Contracted services (special education
students) - vendors 0 0 0
Contracted services {special education
students) - joint agreements 0 0 0
Insurance 0 0 0
General supplies 0 0 0
Depreciation 0 0 0
Tatal Operating Expenses 121,685 110,591 232,276
Operating income (loss) 1,344 (2,78 (1,440)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources;
State school lunch program 0 0 0]
Federal sources:
National school lunch program 0 0 0
Special milk program 0 0 0
Food distribution program o o ¢
Interest and investment revenue 0] 0} 0
Miscellaneous expense 0 0] 0
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 1] 0 0
Income {loss) before contributions &
transfers
Capital contributions 0 0 0
Transfers in (out) ¢ 0 0
Change in net assets 1,344 (2,784) (1,240)
Total net assets - beginning (82) 2,882 2,800
Total net assets - ending $ 1,262 5 98 3 1,360

The accompanying Netes to Financinl Suwiemems are on integral pan of this siztement
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Cash Flows

Exhihit B-6

Proprietury Funds
June 30, 2009
Governmental
Business-type Activities - Activities -
Enterprise Funds Internal
Food After-School Total Service
Service Program Enterprise Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 5 123,029 § 107,807 & 230,836 5 0
Payments to employees 0 {92,558) (92,558) 0
Payments for employee benefils 0 0 0 0
Payments to suppliers (121,685) (18,033) (139,718) 0
Net cash provided by (used for) operating 1,34 (2,784) {(1,440) 0
activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
State Sources 0 0 0 0
Federal Sources 0 0 0 0
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds 0 0 0 4]
Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital
financing activities 0 0 0 0
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in capital contributions 0 0 0 0
Purchases of capilai assets 0 0 0 0
Gain/Loss on sale of [ixed assets (proceeds) 0 0 0 0
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related 0 0 0 0
financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends 0 0 0 0
Proceeds from safe/maturities of investments 0 0 0 0
Net cash provided by {used for) investing activities 0 4] 0 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 1,344 {2,784) (1,440) 0
Balances - beginning of year (82) 2,882 2,800 0
Balances - end of year 5 1,262 § 98 & 1,360 5 ]
Reconcilintion of opernting income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating nctivities:
Operating income {loss) 1,344 (2,784) (1,440) 0
Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss) to
net cash provided by {used for) operating activities
Depreciation and net amortization 0 0 0 0
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivahle, net 0 0 0 0
{Increase) decrease in inventories 0 0 0 0
(Increase) decrease in ather current assels 0 0 4] 0
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 0 0 0 0
Increase (decrense) in accrued salades benefits 0 0 0 0
Total adjusiments 0 0 0 0
Nel cash provided by {(used for) operaling aclivities 5 1344 & (2,784) % (1,440) § 4]

The accompnnying Notes to Finnneinl Statemcits arc an integral part of this stalement
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2009

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Interfund Receivable

Investments, at fair value:
U.S. government obligations

NI municipal bonds
Total investments
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Payable to district
Payable to student groups
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims and other purposes

Reserved for scholarships

The accompanying Notes to Financiul Staternents are an integral pant of this statement

Exhibit B-7

27

Unemployment Private Purpose Agency
Compensation Trust  Scholarship Fund Fund
0 0 40,400
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 g 0
0 0 g
0 0 40,400
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 4{,400
0 0 40,400
0
{



Exhibit B-8
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
Tune 30, 2009

Unemployment Private Purpose
Compensation Trust Scholarship Fund
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Plan member 3 0 5 0
Other 0 0
Total contributions 0 0
Investment earnings:
Net increase (decrease) in fair
value of investments 0 0
Interest 0 0
Dividends 0 0
Less investment expense 0 0
Net investment earnings 0 0
Total additions 0 0
DEDUCTIONS
Quarterly contribution reports 0 0
Unemployment claims 0 0
Scholarships awarded 0 0
Refunds of contributions 0 0
Administrative expenses 0 0
Total deductions 0 0
Changes in net assets 0 0
Net assets - beginning of the year 0 0
Net assets - end of the year h) 0 h) 0

The accompanying Notes o Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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Teaneck Community Charter School
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

Teaneck Community Charter School (the “School District™} is organized under the laws
of the State of New Jersey. The School District operates under an elected Board form of
government consisting of nine members elected for staggered terms. The School District
provides educational services as authorized by state and federal guidelines.

The School District was established in 1998. It is located in Bergen County and
includes all of Teaneck Borough. The School District currently operates one
instructional/support facility.

A. Reporting Entity

A reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and
other organizations that are mcluded to msure the financial statements are not
misleading. The primary government of the School District consists of all funds,
departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from the School
District. For Teaneck Community Charter School, this includes general operations,
food service, and student related activities of the School District.

Compenent units are legally separate organizations for which the School District is
financially accountable. The School District is financially accountable for an
organization if the School District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s
governing board and (1) the School District is able to significantly influence the
programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or (2) the School
District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization’s resources; the
School District is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the responsibility to
finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the School
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also
include organizations that are fiscally dependent on the School District in that the
School District approves the budget, the issuance of debt, or the levying of taxes.
There are no compoenent units of the Teaneck Community Charter School.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of Teaneck Community Charter School have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. Following are the more significant of the School District’s
accounting policies.
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Teaneck Community Charter School
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

A. Basis of Presentation

The School District’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements,
including a statement of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial
statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

1.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial
activities of the primary government, except for fiduciary funds. The statements
distinguish between those activities of the School District that are governmental
in nature and those that are considered business-type activities.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the government
and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each program or function of the School District’s
governmental activities and business-type activity. Direct expenses are those
that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and,
therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include
charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program
and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not classified
as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District,
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with
program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function or
business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the
School District.

Fund Financial Statements

During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to
certain School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid
financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Fund financial
statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund
financial statements is on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a
separate column. Non-major funds are aggregated and presented in a single
column. Fiduciary funds are reported by type.

B. Fund Accounting

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A
fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.
There are three categories of funds; governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.
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1.

Teaneck Community Charter School
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the
School District are financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses,
and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the
various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be
used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from whicli they will be paid. The
difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance.
The General Fund is the Schoo!l Disirict’s only major governmental fund:

General Fund
The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources, except those required to
be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund balance is available to the School

District for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general
laws of New Jersey.

The other governmental funds of the School District account for grants and other
resources, debt service, and capital projects of the School District whose use are
restricted to a particular purpose.

Proprietary Fund

Proprietary fund reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes in
net assets, financial position, and cash flows. The following is the School District’s
proprietary fund:

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund may be used to account for any activity for which a fee is charged
to external users for goods or services.

Food Service

The Food Service enterprise fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the
food service operations of the School District.

Childcare

The childcare or latchkey program enterprise fund accounts for the financial
transactions related to the latchkey program operations of the School District.
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Teaneck Community Charter School
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2009

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The fiduciary
fund category is split into two classifications: non-expendable trust funds and agency
funds. Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the Schooel District under a
trust agreement for scholarships and are not available to support the School District’s
own programs. The School District’s only trust fund is a schelarship trust which
accounts for a program that provides assistance to needy students. Agency funds are
custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of
operations. The School District’s agency fund accounts for various student-managed
activities and salary related funds (tax withholdings).

Measurement Focus
Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are prepared used a flow of economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all Kabilities associated with the
operation of the School District are included on the statement of net assets.

Fund Financial Statements

All governmental funds are accounted for used a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With the measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes n fund balances reflects the sources (i.e., revenues and
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of
cwrrent financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the
governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared.
Governimental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief
explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide
statements and the fund financial statements for governmental funds.

Like the government-wide financial statements, the enterprise fund is accounted for
using a flow of economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabihities
associated with the operation of this fund are included on the statement of net assets.
The statement of changes in revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets presents
increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in total net assets. The
statement of cash flows reflects how the School District finances and meets the cash
flow need of its enterprise fund.

The private purpose trust fund is accounted for using a flow of economic resources
measurement focus.
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Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial
records and reported on the financial statements. Government-wide financial
statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds
use the modified accrual basis of accounting; the enterprise fund and fiduciary funds
use the accrual basis of accounting. Differences in the accrual and modified accrual
bases of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of deferred
revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures.

1.

Revenues — Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and
receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the
exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in
the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
Available means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year
or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means
expected to be received within sixty days of fiscal year end.

Nomn-exchange transactions, in which the Schooel District receives value
without directy giving equal value in return, include property taxes, income
taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.
Revenue from income taxes is recognized in the period in which the income
is earned. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in
the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year
when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first
permitted; matching requirements, in which the School District must provide
local resources to be used for a specified purpose; and expenditure
requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School District on a
reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-
exchange transactions must also be available before it can be recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are
considered both measurable and available at fiscal year end: property taxes
available as an advance, income taxes, grants, interest, tuition, and student
fees.

Deferred Revenues

Deferred revenues arise when assets are recognized before revenue
recognition criteria has been satisfied.
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Property taxes for which there is an enforceable legal claim as of June 30,
2009, but which were levied to finance fiscal year 2009 operations, are
recorded as deferred revenue. Grants and entitlements received before the
eligibility requirements are met are also recorded as deferred revenue.

On governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be
collected within the available period are reported as deferred revenue.

3 Expenses/Expenditures

On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they
are incurred.

The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in
net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are
generally recognized n the accounting period in which the related fund
liability is uncured, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation
and amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds.

Budgetary Process

All funds, except agency funds, are legally required to be budgeted and
appropriated. The major documents prepared are the tax budget, the certificate of
estimated resources, and the appropriations resolution, all of which are prepared on
the budgetary basis of accounting. The tax budget demonstrates a need for existing
or increased tax rates. The certificate of estimated resources establishes a limit on
the amount the Board of Education may appropriate. The appropriations resolution
is the Board’s authorization to spend resources and sets annual limits on
expenditures plus encumnbrances at the level of control selected by the Board. The
legal level of control has been established by the Board at the object level within
each fund and function. Any budgetary modifications at this level may only be
made by resolution of the Board of Education.

The certificate of estimated resources may be amended during the year if projected
increases or decreases in revenue are identified by the Treasurer. The amounts
reported as the original budgeted amounts on the budgetary statements reflect the
amounts on the certificate of estimated resources when the original appropriations
were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts on the budgetary
statements reflect the amounts on the final amended certificate of estimated
resources issued during the fiscal year 2009.

The appropriation resolution is subject to amendment throughout the year with the
restriction that appropriations cannot exceed estimated resources. The amounts
reported as the original budgeted amounts reflect the first appropriation resolution
for that fund that covered the entire fiscal year, including amounts automatically
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carried forward from prior fiscal years. The amounts reported as the final

budgeted amounts represent the final appropriation amounts passed by the Board
during the fiscal year.

Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30,
2009, are recorded as prepaid items using the consumption method. Current assets
for the prepaid amount are recorded at the time of purchase and an
expenditure/expense is reported in the year which services are consumed.

Restricted Assets

Assets are reported as restricted when limitations on their use change the nature or
normal understanding of the availability of the asset. Such constraints are either
imposed by creditors, contributors, grantors, laws or other governments, or
imposed, or imposed by enabling legislation. Restricted assets in the General
Fund include amounts required by State statute to be set aside to create a reserve
for budget stabilization as well as unexpected revenues restricted for the purchase
of school buses.

Inventory

On government-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund, inventory is
presented at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined on a first-in, first-out
basis and is expensed when used. Inventory consists of donated and purchased
food.

Capital Assets

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported
in the enterprise fund. These assets generally result from expenditures in the
governmental funds. These assets are reported in the governmental activities
column on the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported on
the fund financial statements. Capital assets used by the enterprise fund are
reported in both the business-type activities column on the government-wide
statement of net assets and in the fund.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated
for additions and reductions during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at
their fair market value on the date donated. The School District maintains a
capitalization threshold of two thousand dollars. The School District does not
have any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized. Interest incurred during the
construction of capital assets by the enterprise fund is also capitalized.
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All capital assets, except land, are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over
the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description Estimated Lives
Land Improvements 15— 50 years
Buildings and Building Improve. 15 — 50 years
Furniture and Fixtures 5—20 years
Vehicles S5 —15 years
Equipment 5 — 20 years

Inter-fund Assets/Liabilities

On fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term
inter-fund loans are classified as “Inter-fund Receivables/Payables”. Inter-fund
balances within governmental activities and within business-type activities are
eliminated on the government-wide statement of net assets.

Compensated Absences

Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned if the
employees’right to receive compensation are attributable to services already rendered
and it is probable the School District will compensate the employees for the benefits

through paid time off or some other means. The School District records a liability for
accumulated unused vacation time when earned for all employees with more than ten
years of service.

Sick leave benefits are accrued as a liability using the vesting method. The liability
includes the employees who are currently eligible to receive termination benefits and
those the School District has identified as probable of receiving payment in the
future. The amount is based on accumulated sick leave and employees’ wage rates at
fiscal year end, taking into consideration any limits specified in the School District’s
termination policy. The School District records a liability for accumulated unused
sick leave for all employees after ten years of service.

The entire compensated absence liability is re ported on the government-wide
financial statements. On governmental fund financial statements, compensated
absences are recognized as liabilities and expenditures to the extent payments come
due each period upon the occurrence of employee resignations and retirements.
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‘These amounts are recorded in the account “Matured Compensated Absences
Payable” in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave
are paid. For the enterprise fund, the entire amount of compensated absences is
reported as a fund liability.

Acerued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the
government-wide financial statements. All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-
term obligations payable from the enterprise fund are reported on the enterprise fund
financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities
that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial
resources, are reported as obligations of the funds. However, contractually required
pension contributions and compensated absences that are paid from governmental
funds are reported as liabilities on the fund financial statements only to the extent
that they are due for payment during the current year. Bonds are recognized as a
liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested
in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the School District of through external restrictions imposed
by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The School
Dislrict’s policy is to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Balance Reserves

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally
segregated for a specific future use or which do not represent available expendable
resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or expenditure.
Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion which is available for appropriation
in future periods.

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary
activity of the enterprise fund. For the School District, these revenues are sales for

food service and fees for the latchkey program. Operating ex penses are necessary
costs incurred to provide the services are the primary activity of the enterprise fund.
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Capital Contributions

Contributions of capital on enterprise fund financial statements arise from outside
contributions of capital assets, contributions from other funds, or from grants or
outside contributions or resources restricted to capital acquisition and construction.

Inter-fund Transactions

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-
wide statements are reported in the same manner as general revenues.

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and
as expenditures/expenses m the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one
fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as inter-fund
transfers. Inter-fund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in
governmental fund and afier non-operating revenues/expenses in the enterprise fund.
Repayments from funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to the
funds that initially paid for them not presented on the financial statements.

Extraordinary and Special Items

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are both unusual in nature and
infrequent in occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the
control of management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence.
Neither of these types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year.

Iistimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results may differ from those estimates.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

For fiscal year 2009, the School District has implemented Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 37, “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments: Ommnibus” and Statement No.
38, “Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures”. The implementation of these
statements had no effect on equity balances as previously reported for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2009.
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NOTE 4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short term
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximate market. The Board classifies certificates of
deposit which have original maturity dates of more than three months or less than twelve months
from the date of purchase, as investments.

DEPOSITS

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories

located in New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal
Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures
deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in
the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds
that exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of collected
public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the
capital funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value of at
least equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve

Bank of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yorl, or a banking institution thatis a
member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.
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INVESTMENTS

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following types of securities:

a. Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by
the United States.

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank,
Federal National Mortgage or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives,
which have a maturity date not greater than twelve months from the date of
purchase.

c. Bonds or other obligations of the school district.

As of June 30, 2009, cash and cash equivalents and investments of the District consisted of the
following:

Cash and Cash Capital
Equivalents Investments Reserve Acct. Total
Checking accounts $ 352,960 0 % 0 % 352,960
Passbook Savings 0 0 0 0
3 352,960 $ 0§ 0 $ 352,960

During the period ended June 30, 2009 the District did not hold any investments. The
carrying amount of the Board's cash and cash equivalents and investments at JTune 30, 2009
was $352,960 and the bank balance was $365,768. Of the bank balance $260,141 was
covered by federal depository insurance and $105,627 was covered by a collateral pool
maintained by the banks as required by New Jersey statutes.

NOTE 3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

Capital reserve accounts may be established by New Jersey School districts for the
accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. A
capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the
general fund annual budget.
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Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital outlay expenditures and transfers
of such funds for other uses are prohibited pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-8.2. Funds withdrawn from
the account must be included in the annual budget certified for taxes as a revenue labeled withdrawal
from capital reserve account.

Increases in the account from sources other than investment income cannot exceed the amount
appropriated in the annual budget certified for taxes as an increase in the capital reserve account.

NOTE 6. FIXED ASSETS

The following schedule is a summarization of the changes in general fixed assets by source for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2009.

Balance Expenditure from Less: Net Book
as of General Special Capital  Acenmulated Value at
June 30, 2008 Fund Revenue Projeets  Depreciation June 30, 2009

Sites hY 0 S U 0 $ 0$ 0% 0
Site Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 0
Building
Improvemenls 563,526 171,720 0 0 {113,828) 621,418
Machinery and
Equipment 140,062 2,863 0 0 (135,489 7,436
Construction in
Progress 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total $ 703,588 & 174,583 § 0 % 0% (24931753 628,854

The following is a summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets at June 30, 2009.

Machinery and Equipment b 0

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 0

Net Fixed Assets $ 0
NOTE 7 OPERATING LLEASES

As of June 30, 2009, the District does not have any operating leases for equipment.
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NOTE 8. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 the following changes occurred in liabilities
reported in the general long-term debt account group:

Balance Balance

7/1/08 Issued Retired 6/30/09
Compensated
absences payable $ 34213 § 37,169 % 0 % 71,382
Bonds payable 0 0 0 0
Capital leases payable 0 0 0 0
Totals 0 34213 % 37,169 % 0 % 71,382
A. BONDS PAYABLE

There were no bonds issued and payable for the year ended June 30, 2009.

B. BONDS AUTHORIZED BUT NOT ISSUED

As of June 30, 2009 the Teaneck Community Charter School had no bonds or notes
authorized but not issued.

C.CAPITAL L EASE PAYABLE

As of June 30, 2009 the Board had no capital leases payable.
NOTE 9, PENSION PLANS

DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEMS

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory
defined benefit public employee retirement systems which have been established by State
statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS). These systems are sponsored and administered by the State
of New Jersey. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered
a cost sharing muitiple- employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current
statute, all employer contributions are made by the Stale of New Jersey on behalf of the
Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The Public Employees
Retirement System is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer plan.

TEACHERS® PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established in January, 1955 under the
provisions of N.J.5.A. 18A:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement heakth care
to substantially all full time public school employees in the state. Membership is
mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension
benelits and 25 years for health care coverage. Members are eligible for retirement at age
60 with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/60" of the average annual
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TEACHERS’ PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (continued)

compensation for the highest three fiscal years’ compensation for each year of
membership during years of creditable service. Early retirement is available to those
under age 60 with 25 or mom years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and is
under age 55 receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formula
but at a reduced rate (one quarter of one percent for each month the member lacks of
attaining age 55).

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

The Public Employees” Retirement System was established in January, 1995 under the
provisions of N.J.5.A. 43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care
to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county, municipality, school
district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-
administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and
vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years of service and 25 ycars for health care coverage.
Members are eligible for retirement at age 60 with an annual benefit generaily detcrmined
to be 1/60th of the average annual compensation for the highest three fiscal years’
compensation for each year of membership during years of creditable service. Early
retirement is available to those under age 60 with 25 or more years of credited service.
Anyone who retirees carly and is under age 55 receives retirement benefils as calenlated in
the above mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one quarter of one percent for each
month the member lacks of attaining age 55).

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits,
issues publicly available financial reporls that include the financial statements and
required supplementary informmation for TPAF and PERS. The [inancial reports may be
obtained by writing to the State of New Jerscy, Department of the Treasury, Division of
Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-(295.

SIGNIFICANT LEGISLATTION

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted authorizing the New Jersey
Economic Development Authority (the “Authority”) to issue bonds, notes or other
obligations for the purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey’s
portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the State of New Jersey retirement
systems. On June 30, 1997, the Autherity issued bonds pursuant to this legislation and
$1.,547,688,633 and $241,106,642 from the proceeds of the bonds were deposited into the
investment accounts of TPAF and PERS, respectively.
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SIGNIFICANT LEGISLATION (Continued)

As aresult of additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter
115, P.L. 1997), the asset valuation method was changed from market related value to
full-market for the valuation reports dated March 31, 1996. This legislation also contains
a provision to reduce the employee contribution rates under TPAF and PERS by Y2 of 1
percent to 4.5 percent for calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to allow for a similar
reduction in the employee’s rate after calendar year 1999, providing excess valuation
assets are available. The legislation also provides for a reduction in the normal
contribuitions of the State to the systems from excess assets for fiscal year’s 1997 and
1998, and local employers for fiscal year 1998, and, thereafter, authorizes the State
Treasurer to reduce the normal contributions to State and local employers to the systems,
to the extent possible from up to 100% of excess assets through fiscal year 2002, and on
a declining maximum percentage of excess thereafter.

Due to the enactment of the legislation described above, the State of New Jersey’s
portion of the unfunded accrued liability under each retirement system was eliminated.

FUNDING POLICY

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and contributions are required
by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer
contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS
provide for employee contributions of 5% of employees’ annual compensation, as
defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both
TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-
living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical
premiums. Under current statute the Board is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Legislation enacted during 1993 provides early retirement incentives for certain members
of TPAF and PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for
retirement between certain dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives
included: (a) an additional five years of service credit for employees at least age 50 with a
minimum of 25 years of service; (b) frec health benefits for employees at least 60 years
old with at least 20 years of service; and (¢) an additional $500 per month for two years
for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years of service. The Board will
assume the increased cost for the early retirement as it affects their districts.

The Board’s contributions to PERS for the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007
were $0, $0, and $0, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.
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FUNDING POLICY (continued)

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the State of New Jersey contributed $108,066 to
the TPAF for post-retirement medical benefits on behalf of the Board, Also, in
accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board
$143,647 during the year ended June 30, 2009 for the employer’s share of social security
contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base salaries. These amounts
have been included in the general-purpose financial statements, and the combining and
individual fund and account group statements and schedules as revenues and
expenditures in accordance with GASE 24,

NOTE 10 - POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF
and PERS, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State
employees who retire after reaching age 60 and accumulating 25 years of credited
service. As of June 30, 2008 there were 80,181 retirees eligible for post-retirement
medical benefits. The costs of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State
in accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994, Funding of post-retirement medical
premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal
year 1994 with an additional contribution beginning in fiscal year 1996 to maintain a
medical reserve of one half of 1% of the active State payroll.

The State made post retirement (PRM) contributions of $592.7 million for TPAF and
$224.3 million for PERS in fiscal year 2008.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.1., 1992, which
provides free health benefits to members of PERS, TPAT and the Altemate Benefit
Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 years of
service, In fiscal year 2007, the State paid $116.0 million toward Chapter 126 benefits
for 12,545 eligible retired members,

NOTE 11 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

New Jersey statue requires that interest eamed on the investments in capital projects fund
be credited to the general fund or debt service based on Board resolution. In accordance
with Board resolution, accrued interest as of June 30, 2009 in the amount of $0 was
transferred to debt service fund and $0 was transferred to general fund to offset future
interest payment to bondholders.
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NOTE12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Board is involved in several claims and lawsuits incidental o its operations. In the
opinion of the administration and legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these matters
will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the Distrct.

NOTE 13 —- DEFERRED CONPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans
created in accordance with Intemal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are
administered by the entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion of their
salary until future years, Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforsecable emergency.

NOTE 14 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The Districtis exposed 1o various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance — The District maintains commercial insurance
coverage for property, liability, student accident and surely bonds. A complete schedule
of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report,

NOTE 15 - FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund — The General Fund fund balance of $310,820 at June 30, 2009, of which
$212,593 unreserved and undesignated and $98,227 is reserved for encumbrances.

Debt Service Fund — The Debt Service Fund fund balance at June 30, 2009 of $0 is
unreserved and undesignated.

NOTE 16 - CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7-F-7, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance —
Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive
Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey schoot
districts are requirad to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June
30 if they did not appropriafe a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in
their subsequent years® budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2009 is $0.
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NOTE 17 — CURRENT VULNERABILITY DUE TO CERTAIN
CONCENTRATIONS

The Board operates in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of the Board are
subject to the administrative directives, rules and regulations of federal, state and local
regulatory agencies, including but not limited to, The New Jersey State Board of
Education. Such administrative directives, rules and regulations are subject to change by
an act of congress or an administrative change mandated by The New Jersey State Board
of Education. Such changes may occur with little notice or inadequate funding to pay for
the related cost, including the additional administrative burden, to comply with a change.

47



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

PART I



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE




ar

68T'E C66'865" T 90L'C6E' 151° kT CECHEE'p

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 [ 0 0

] 0 0 0 ]

0 £EE'ESR £EE'gsy #1616 SIt'19¢

0 LP'EdI LETERT 0 LEQ'EPI

0 990°801 950'801 ] 990°B01

0 £l'Le E11'LT {096} £20'8¢C

0 0 0 0 0

0 SO 508'+01 (t1g'on) OLO'EEI

] 0 0 0 0

0 P60t TF9'69¢ 6BO61E £EE'DE]

68T°C T99'CHLE ELETHL'E {£9.'05) orH'EsL'E

68T'E 68T'8T 000°5T 0p0‘sT 0

] 0 ] 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 § ELELILE ELELILE 8 (L94°52) OFF'ESL'E
{(aquioavjupn) aQuIDAL] enjay aspng SIS, dpng

Y m —::_r, __.E_r.“— uq:n_.—:_n_ _-Emumuo

ERINEEITY

-2 Nauxg

600T “0E ANNT AAANE UYIA TVISIS
AN TVHENED

HTNAAHIS NOSHYJIWNOD ANY.LIADand
TOOHIS YHLUVHI ALINIAWOD ¥OINYIL

5

SONUdAY (BN

§00IM0g |RIOpa,] - |10,
winFold souesissy [Eapapy
piy 1oedug

1$52UN08 [e2apa,]

S22.MO5 AMS [

(padpng-uop - pasingeuiay) A1ENaag |esog AVdl
(pmoipng-uap) sluswAe, J1egag uo JvdL

piv fiunaag

Ply paiepljosuc)

PRy uoreanpy [Eladg

PiY JCuotianIsuy

PIY |00If9g J2uey7) jepusiy [naoT

'S20IMOG TS

§22IM0g fE307 ~ o0

snoaupj[aasy

spun aazasyf [oides uo poured jsauaw
uonIng,

A3 xE] [e307,

15221N05 [2307]

SSANNTATH



1-D uanNg

Gr

62619 EEE'POO'T TI6'500C 000091 716's06'1

1811 61€9] 00s'LI 0 00&°£1

166 605" LE 0D0'EC (000'2) 000'5¢T

LEO'E £96°0F 000'TH DOD'Z 000'0%

£Ll'6 LTEE 00€'T1 it 00S'TI

6ir'c 18¢'s 000°E1 0 000'Ct

0 ] 0 0 0

006'0 BEL'RPT BED'SSE ooo'oc BE0‘COT

] 1} 0 0 0

0 0 0 1] 0

0 ] 0 0 ]

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

] 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 ] 0 0 0

ozs'oT LTLL96 LyT'986 008'€9 LtF'FTE

£19°0) 615008 o1'11s 000"t Z91'8LE

SrT'r $  0ZT00T SO 0T £ 00T'C1 SoT 161
(apqrroaciun ) jquioay] [enjay wapng BEILER Iatpnyg

Ny 03 [rur e spng s

WUBLIEA

600T "0C AN GATNT ¥VELA TYOSL
QNN TVEINAD

HINAHAHIS NOSIHVAWOD ANY LA0aA e
TGOMIS HILIVHD ALINOWINOD MOaNVIL

§

NOLLDIYLISNI - SINVHO O HVINDAY TVLOL
salqo Hyp
sq00gixa],
sanddng jelauan
(531108 0Og-QOP} S2AMAIDG pasiaing JouQ
SIILANIG [TIIIYII] pasetjaing
$221AJa5 [TUCHEINPI-|CUOISSa]ol,| paseyaIng
U0NINSU] 10] SILE[NS L3I0
UOIANLSUT PAgNGLISIpU] - Swesiod ] suynday)
s3afgQ 19y
sHooqa ),
safddng [oiauan
(521335 (3p6+00b) 53014238 pasklaIng 1210
§231AI0G |EIIUIIR ], pasklaan, |
S22IAIAG |EUOJIEINPH-[ELOISSAJGI PASTAIN,]
uonanmsu| oj saLte|es 1ali0
513La¢a] Jo saue(eg
SUMIANISU] gy - sunufol] Anjuday
SI124aEI L §0 SAUTGLS - Tf-§ SOPEID
513ae3 |, 10 SOUTGRS - §-g SApLIL)
51212091 )0 Sum[ES - 6-1 SIpRST)
Udeay 1o satieeg - uauedlapuin/ootasa
uopannsuy - swerdedg synday
sasuadvy uasing
SSAUNLIANTIXT



0 0 0 0 0 NOLLONALSNI - NOLLYINAT T¥IDAdS TVLOL

i} i 0 [} 0 191437y MINOSIYULOOY] AZIN0SAY [Ejn,
(] 0 0 ) 0 salgo 10
a 0 i} 0 ] sjooqIxa |
0 Q 0 0 0 sarddng [aunn
0 0 0 0 0 {89135 OQS-0ODY} SI3IAIRG pasetjaing 110
D b a 0 0 502iA195 [EIIUYII] pPAsHILIng
0 o 0 0 0 520IAIDG [TUONTINPT~[CUO|SSIJOL] PASTU2UN]
D 5 1} 0 o uonansu] 10 SaLERS JalI0
0 0 0 i} o §1012U3 |, JO Sale|eg

I IINOSNY/UIC0Y NIINOSTY

Q 1} 0 4] 0 SO BSIC JUTORANTIIE] [UE0 ],
0 0 0 a 0 5199000 Iayo
0 D 0 0 0 sjooqixa ],
0 0 0 o 0 sapddng jerauan
0 0 G (] 1} (591195 00S-00F) SI3IAIAS PISCYIEN Ia1)I0)
0 0 1] 0 0 SAAIRG [U2IUYD3] posoydIn
0 0 0 a 0 §331AIRS JCUDHEINPZ-|RUOISS]01] pastlaing
0 0 0 0 0 uDlANASY] 10] SAR[TS O
a 0 0 0 i} 51atapa ], Jo socjeg

FSINIIQESI (BIniABYIE]

0 0 0 0 0 S ESICT FIUNSue To/pae SUNLIET [WIGL
0 o 0 a 0 5129000 1310
0 0 0 0 0 Sjooqixa ]
D i} D 0 [ satddng (auan
0 0 1] 0 0 (531135 Q5-00 ¢} S391AIE PASCYIIN SN
o 0 0 0 ) | 5921AIAG jEONIY2A ) paseyamy
0 0 0 V] o S0IAIBG |UUONTINP-[EU0ISSD] 01 paserjain |
0 0 0 1] i} uenanfsu] Joj saueges 1910
a 0 0 0 1} SIalara ] o saur)es

ssapyqusi adenToe do/pun Fupuavary

NOLLOH.LSNI - NOLLYDNA T TVIDAJS

(QIqeaoanjun) aguicae jemay 1dpng SID)SUEA ], 193 pngg
[ULERAYR R THT jurugy wipng jeudg

EEINVE{THY

600T "0f AN IANT UVHA TYISLI
QMM TVUINED
FINATHIS NOSIHVIWOD A¥v.13Da04d
-3 naiyxyg TOOHDS HALUVHI A LINOWINOD HOANYVAL



-2 Ny

6L5°19

EEE'F00'T

m—
i
D
D..
]

000'09] 16'606'

o O o|lo

o o o o o|le

O o O O Sfa|cl

C
0
0
0
0
0
0

o o o O ajo

[l R = =)

o D8 o O

o O o o alo

o o o o oc|lo
c o O 8 alo

o o o o o DO o c|o

o oo o o o o alo

[ o R R o R o B = I = I - || = |

S O 0 oCc e o o olo
[= R == [ == R = R = o R = B = ) = |

o DO 0 o o c o o|lao

o o O o o o o Oola

[== R == == R [ == Y v B e B v ) [ )

(=R R = I = I = I o = ) ]
o o o o o o o o|la

(Meaoicjup)) ajquaoacy
[EN1ay 0) [uuty

hRYTHELLEY

[y

aapuyg BETETEAR 1adpng

Jeuy

2png wudg

600T "0f INNT JAANT YYIA TYISI
NN TVUEINAD
HINAIHDS NOSTHVANOD AWV LEDand
TOOHOS WALYVHDY A LINMIAIWOD HOANYAL

NOLLONWISNI TVIOL
ISU] ~ SNV ARNALAT07) "dg-100H3S [0
(spun,| AauaBy) MaLa(T 0407 O) SI3j5uUny|
130fa0) 19410
sjeyoiey pue sanddng
{59115 QOG-0 E) 5974AI5S PosTYIING
sapueg
J51] - S 1Y JUNALLING0]) ‘undg-[eoyasg
“ISU] - SIALYY AU[RIMNIGY) “unilg-looyag o
(spuny Louaiiy} 1123ya(] Jaao7) 0] SIajsURI |,
s13alg0y Joy
s[euRIT pus sagpdidng
(531195 gS-pE) 5931AJAG pasoLyaIng
53l g
I5UT - “SIAJY JunLINIe]) "noldg-jnoag
4ONANISUT - vouanpy [enSwipyg e
5122090y 1310
sjo0qINa |
sanjddng e1ausn
{531198 DQL-00¥) SaA1ADG pasuyan a0
§3LAJDG [RALULDA | Pasuyarng
50214125 |QUOFIEINPF-[BUOISSA[01¢] PASTYIIMJ
Ucjanasu] Jof Saue)es JayIco
5131213, Jo S3uUr|es
UOHINDSU] - UGNy undupg
UONAINAISU] - [RIPIULN/S]IDIS dUSRY [0,
s1algQ N0
SOOqING ]
satjddng [auan
(Sau98 00S-00F) $91A13G PISTUYNG JOUIC)
5331AJ2G U292 ] PAsTLaIN,]
§33|AFIS [RUCHEINPT-]BUDISSAJOl] PasTlaIn
UONIMLLSLE 10] SILIR[ES 1330
$103Ta ], JO SaLm[Eg
UGI}NI)SU] - [WPIUG/S[INS d1suyg



-0 nquxg

ol
Ll

= o R R o B o B B o B = ) =]

Lo S e R [ o Y e i [ oo I e Jf ) e §

=R B o R = R B o B = I o ) =]

o O 90 o0 0 0 0O oje
o o0 o o0 9O o0 o c|o

[~ R w | ]

2 o o|lo

oo Qoo

o o o).
o o olo

Lo R e [ o S v ) v )} )

- 0 S O Qoo

(=T v B o= R o ) o | )

o o 0o Qolo
o o o o c|lo

DO O o O o 0 Cc o|lo

o 0D o oo oo o oo

o= o I R R o I B v B = B v ) ) ]

fa- R v I v [ o R o [ o R o N R s |} ]
o 0 o0 0o o o o 9 Qgla

{(MQuroaniun) aquaoavy
1LN1Y o) Juogy
ERUTIRLYY

ey

Papng SIIJSUI ], Jadpuyg

jeapg

Jsipng Jewfig

600 "0 INMNI ATANT UVAA 1Y D51
AN TYAINID
ATOAHHIS NOSRIVAINOD AMY.II0UNE
TOOHIS HHLYVHD A LINNAIWOD ADANVILL

dag-spuapmg “ateg ddng anp Q- puadxg sipug) e,
513990 11O
s|epale )y put saipddng
{S21125 QOS-OO k) SPIIAIDG paseyazn ] IS0
5321AJ0% "{{90 ] pur JoO1] PASEYIINJ 130
SD23AIDG [EUONEINPT - |EUDISSD|OI] PISTYIN
saupjRg I8N0
SIURISIESY [23LI0[]) puT [CLTI21338 JO SaUnRg
™IS |RUDISSA0L,] J3tI(0) Jo SIuE|eg
ANI-51UpPIG *A1ag - ddag 12110y - puadxy Js1pufy
ALS PMUPRY-SINR NS *ATag ddng Jayy - puadyy sipury oL,
s|euImpy pue sanddng
$2IMAIDG [SUOTIRINPE - |RUOISSI]0I] PASTHIIN]
JJEIS [RUOESSD) 0] 130 JO Saejeg
*A13g PRy - suapnyg *ang dng ramo - puadeyg sipup
SIAIDG PJEIH - sanppuadxy panqrusipuy (B,
s122{00 S0
sjeuaepy pue sapddig
(521395 Qp5-Q0 1) SIEAIIG PASEYIING JAYID
530IAS3S [EIILLDA ], PUT |EUOISS3J01] PasTaing
SaURRG
SEMATAS sy - puntlyy sipupy
:uoyInasuf ~ saanppuaidyy pungquosipun (wog,
Jafi) - uomin
SafI[1oey WS - UOIHNTLL
15 §/0'1dS - WET 1910 7§ PAJQUSIC AL 40T S[00LIS AjrALl] B UKL
20BIS UMD - PA|QESIC DU JO] S[OOLAS ABAL O] UOIITLL
s|ooyag Arg] [auoiday| 79 (SS7) 01 UoHIM]
|2122dg « 151 [0043IS 30/ AIUNOL) O] Lo
Ig[ndoy - 18I [00L3S A8 AUNOT) O UOIIT]
fm3adg - aImg 9 Ui Ay SYFT 9410 01 UOKIN ]
1gE0y] - 218 A UIYH AL SV IS0 01 Uotin ]
aopaIngsuy - saenypnadxy pagngasipun)



0 0 o 0 0 AN s aIag eipagy npg - puads g ysipup) oy
0 0 @ 0 ] s12a[q0) 1210
0 0 0 0 a s[eusie pue saypddng
0 0 0 0 0 {591195 ()DE-0F} 59I1ALIG PISTIAIN, JAFD
0 0 0 0 0 S20[AJ3G [RIWLL|DA ] PUR [TUO|SSI[OL] PASTLDING
Y 0 0 0 0 53LR[RG

K] qISrAIRs SIPAL npq - pualx sipun

0 a 0 0 0 *AL0g Jsul Jo awsaoadwy - spoadsy sipuy pejog,
0 ] 0 ] 0 51200 130
0 0 0 0 0 s[oLsaey pue saddng
0 0 0 1] 1] (00S-00t) $923A195 Y21y 22410
0 0 0 ] b SDINAIDG YD | U 0] [2UN] 2BC)
0 0 0 0 1] S93LALAL |RUOREINPZ -[0l ] paseyaing
a 0 0 0 Q SALE[US L310)
0 o] 0 a ] 15158y {2OUD| D) pUD 1225 10 Saugjng
o 0 0 0 0 1mg [EU01s5I]01 ] 120 0 Saunjug
0 0 0 0 0 oflanassyg 3o Josiaadng jo sauejeg

*Adag 15Ul Jo uawioadoy - spumixy astpopy

0 0 0 Q [i] (g - sprapms -atag -ddng 100 - “poadxyg sipup pIng
o 0 0 0 0 5109000 300
0 0 0 0 ] sjupsaely put ssyddng
0 0 0 0 0 {5150 |21IUAPISAY LT 13410 SIS OOL-DOR} "AIDg 25Ty, SIN
0 0 0 0 ] 51507 [ERnUapisay]
o 0 0 0 0 SO0EAIDS D0}, PUT ‘[l POSELDIN L3I0
0 0 0 0 1] S92IAIDG [CUQNEINPE -~ [VUDISSAJOL] PaSELaLn |
¢ 0 0 0 0 S3UE|RS 2N
¢ 0 0 0 0 SIUBISISSY |CIUD]D) Ul fRLR)2I09G 0 sauCjeg
¢ 0 0 0 ] JJels [Puolssajold 19410 Jo sauejes

g - Suapms Aty “ddng snpg - “puadsy sipun

{agerunannany) aIuInAL,] Jumay 1apng [FETETCEN Jadpng
UMY 0F [y UL jadpng G N T)

IUBLIEA

600T ‘0f ANMNT JIANT UVYIA TVISII
AN TVHANTD
AINAAHIS NOSTHVAWOD AMY LIDANE
-0 3quxy TOOHDS U LUVHD ALINOWWGD HDINYEHL



ERFREL

[Ai%49

GE1't

ESH'6ES

0
ToTEl
leg'c
S0L°LR
0
00E're
0

98 LEE

0
000°FI
000°0]
GILLR
0
00E'ts
0
TOI'BEE

0

000'C
0p9'c
(06E°CH)

0
000'T
not'e
000'001
0
0r0'te
0
£18°6TE

oA

000°E1

000°¢1

o)
U]

oc Tl

[=1

o o=

0
0
000°€1
0
D

0
0
000°¢]

o

[~ R R R o I = = = |

oo o o0 o Cc a ola

[ o B o B o R o R = R = B < R — ) =1

o D o D o o o o oo

[ R B o B o I = = B = I = B = N =1

(Meanae)up] ) spoaeany

[En)ay 0] Jrul
UL

Emay

1afpng
ruryg

SISULL]
128png

1dpng
eutfg

‘uiwpy [poyag - ‘aag poddng - ‘puadsy 1sipup o],

51300 210

sjeusT pue saypddng

(591138 OS=Q0T} 53LAIAG PAsTHN] S0
S2NALIDG [EIAUYID], PUR [MUOJ55TF02] PASTYIN]
SILLE[ES IR0

SJUEISISSY |0ILIA]0) pUk (RIE)AI098 JO S2UD[Ug
101§ [EUDISS3I01 JANIO) 0 sae|g

sjediaul wessissy siedisur jo soumeg

“wpy [ooyag - 41985 ueddng - -puadyyg 9stpupy
UHUPY {1200 - *A1ag ddng - ‘puadxy 1sipuq) oL

satntpuadxy snoaue[a3s) A

(591198 QOS-O0F) $921AI3§ pasuyain,] 10
auoydala 1 suoHEAtUNLLIL 0

530112 §RUOISSAIOL| PASTELIIN JAD
gaaralag |oion)

sal|eg

TUIIWRY (L) - *aag thing - -puadss sipun

*atag dujupin Jjns uuonangsuy - puadsy sipup) ee ]

s132[q0 oI

s[uuaey pue sapjddng

(591138 0O5-00F) §991A125 PasEyNg I
S22IAIAS U39, PUT JOI ] paselaing Jao
JLAI3G {BUOFEINPE - [CUO|SS2]0L4 PASLLIN
SaLm[eg JaUI0

15155V [BILID|7) PUT [ILILI2I298 |0 SalTeg
LS [BU0ISSa01d JAYIQ JO SaUT|eg
uopangisu] Jo siospadng Jjo souneg

*ALag AUk |, NS [UUonInaysug - puadyg sipan

600L 0F ANMI GIANT UVTA TVISIL
QNN TVUENAD
HINAGHIS NOSRIVJINOD AYV1ADUNg

1-D Hqmxy TOOHOS ¥ALYVHI ALINAWKWOD JDINVYIL



ia)
s}

0 £49'0¢ £L9'0E ££9'01 000'0T A5 unhEpodsuua g, Juapmg - -puadxy sipug Lo,
0 0 0 0 0 saanpuadyg SNoauL |25y
0 0 0 0 0 S[epale g pue $o1ddng
Y] 0 0 0 0 uoneuadsuBRI] - "A135 PasoyaIng sty
D 0 0 i} 0 SIUALAR N U PIY = "ALdg UD])
0 0 o 0 0 V51D % 5083 - (swapmig "pg jdg) alag U0y
0 0 0 0 0 V51D 7 5253 - (Sapnig 1ojnday) alag uo)
0 0 ¢ 0 0 IRy W0y - (SIUapRIS Py [dg) Alag 1ua)
a 1] i} 0 0 SI0pUap - (SIUapmg “pg 1dg) ATsg 13U0D)
0 0 0 0 0 STy WO - {435 pUT A0} UIIMIDE ) - S33IALIG JIRIUD)
0 ] i} 0 0 SI0PUIA-([00YIS 3 AUWIDE] USIMIAE URL] JAUSO) ) S921A19G Jm5007)
0 ££9°0¢ £L9'0E ££0°0F 000'0Z SI0PUDA - (|D0OL2S put Ao usamiag)) - S321ATIG 191U0D
0 0 0 0 0 §a8Ng] JOOL2S - SIUALIAn] ASEYIIN ST
0 0 0 0 0 535Ng 002G - S|UIAT,] jEIuy
0 a 0 0 0 583135 asuruanney pue Jeday Susuoa|y
0 0 a 0 0 S2ILAIDS [€2IUL3D |, PUR [RUOISSIJOL] Paseigatng JMIQ
0 0 0 0 0 swieidol ] uofepodsuel | yg | ) 39 ST - 5994 unwageuny
0 0 0 0 0 (1o0y3g pue awop] 1ag ueys Y0} sum) dig 1oy g
0 0 0 a 0 jmandg - {jooyas pue awop og) suni] dng o4 |eg
o 0 0 0 0 1ojnday - (jooyag pue Jwol 1ag) suer] dng Jo. ‘|og

“atag nonupodsuul wapng - -prslxg sipun

SFR'EL TOr'0LO'E LYT'PRO' (910°L52) £9T'1PE'l wuLd JO e 3 sado - cpuadxy Fsipuq e,

Sha'El 00O LPT'rR0'l (910°£¢E) LT IrE | Wl 30 N % 12dQ SO - pualxy s puo L
S88's £E8'9 60L'9] 60T'6 0052 s1aiq0 30
0 0 0 0 0 {Anoiaag pur AZsaug) 43a0uq
LTE'l 59611 TOF'EL (B0g'1) 000°51 sat|ddng [miouan
¥ ] 0 o] 0 §031A135 PaSUL2IN] STOAUT{[AISIA
£rE'l Tor'8E CEL'GE (e9z'ol) 000°08 JauInsu
H 0 0 ) 1] 0 saxaag Apadoad paseyaIng 110
£9 Q00'0kL £90°0FL lote'eg1) £96'6T6 SISEIIN ISTIT U]} 11 7 BUIP[INEE ‘PUTT] JO fmjuay]
LE £F0'0F aot'or oor's 000°¢E 5221A195 AsuTUWE Pue Juday ‘Husea) )
i P6'6L 898'08 (TEF 68) 000'0K] S33(AJSG [EIUIT] PUE [BUDISSI]OI,] PASRLIING
£zl cer'est ORT'ES| (0ps*o1) 08L'€91 saue|eg

e o juiey w adg o - -pradxy isipun

[H 0 1] 0 0 SINL1DYY {0DYIS A0) DULEIUIREY QUG- “puadxy 9sipug) woL
0 0 [\ Q 1] s19alqo J2n0
0 0 1] 0 0 saiddng jerauan
0 0 i} 0 0 §A21A15G dIUTUUILY pus ‘yueday| “Bujues)))
o a 0 0 0 saue|eg

SALMFAN,] [DONIS ANJ FIUUMINUIVLA] I|qRAHIY- "puddxT] sppu)

(a1ra0aLju)) Aourasac,y [uniay 1a5pny SIRSUILL] wipng
|eniaYy o) jrutg ULy 1adpng [LLTEIR ]

REITLTREFY

600T '0€ INNI AAANT UVITA 1Y ISLI
AN TYHEINAD
ITIAFHIS NOSRIVIWOD AUVIEDAna
1-D nquuxy TOOHIS WALYVHI ALINNWIWOD HOANYEL



-2 Hamyxg

LLB'06 PSOCITE LE6'S0E" Y (+79'sf) geeree'y

B6T'6¢ (/A1) 610'0FE'T (+79'80%) £FO'BFH'T

TLl'E NYNTES L88'19¢ 09scE LTE'OTS

i CIL 16T £14'16T 0 E1L°16T

0 LYO'ERI LEI'ERT 0 LHO'ER]

0 990°'80! 990°801 0 950801

TLI'E TO00'L0E FLI'DIE 09¢'cE t19'FLT

AN T00'L0E FLl'olg 09¢'cg 19k

0 0 o 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 ] 0

0 0 0 ] 0

0 0 0 ] 0

a 0 0 o 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

6t 9¢| 0ot'e a oct'e

0 Tol ot T i}

0 0 0 0 0

ths'c re 866'% (T} 000'0

a 0 1] a 0

0 0 1] 0 0

0 ) 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 ] 0 i} ]

0 0 ] 0 1]

0 0 0 0 0
(oqquioangu ) ApquanAn,| ey 1adpng SaapsuI g Tadpnyg

[BIDV 07 Juul] [uung wdpng g

RRTHERTRY

G00T "OF INSI QAANT UVIA T1YDS14
AN TYRIINTD
H1NALHIS NOSRIVAWOD AYY1a0ang
TOCHIS ¥ALYVHD A LINAWWOD HOINVAL

ASNAJXYT INTHHAD TVHINTD TV.LOL
STHNLIGNTJXT ILNAIYLSIAONA TY.LOL
SLIAANTT TTAOTING - SIDIAUAS TYNOSHAL TY.LOL

SNOLLNUIMLNOD ATVHIT-NO TVLOL
(pmadpno-uou} sUCONQLUOY) APINIEE {TI305 4V L PASINGUIERY

(potoTpng-uou) JjEMg-up)

SLIANTI TILYIOTTVN TVLOL
s)yauag aafoduz 19410
WWALLASINGLUIY "o L
SILFAUDE 1E1fBIH]
uopesuadinoy) suauiom
uppesuadwoy) wawfo)dwsuy)
dTH3 = suolingLOuaD a1y Jay0
Jpndayy - suoOnNgINUa) AN A0
dPHE - S0ennqinued 4V d'L
SUONNQUIUD) AILN3IG [R5
amrensu] dnoan

SLLIANIT dALYDIOTTYNN

*a125 110ddng s pue sspmisng - -puadxy sipun oy,
s2am1puadxz snoauT[(EasIK
SIUAWIDSTY SLUIIN 5L Ko 152133U]
Uo7 JUILIND UL 152195U]
sjeuaejy pue sayddng
SIAWAT Yauq-seat)/airg
(52095 pp§-p0t) $931AL95 pasTy2IN ] 1a4Icy
$321A125 |RINUYA3 | paseyaing
S22IAJ3G {RUOISSALDL] PASTYDIN]
saLejeg
DAJDSY] HING~ASLI /(TS Ul 5TIU]
*at1ag addng Qg pue ssouisng - “puadx )sIpun



(poradpug-uou) sasuay ende]) sapupn pastnbay sassy

m

0Ll cL Ll 05L'TL1
0

i SIS OOINASU6) puw uersmbay sapong (oL
0

0 0

0

a

(=]

SINUSADY [RI22dG O] SDJSULIT - JURIC) S92

S92[0 RO
o] WODATy asuI[AINg 25T DEy Jacy sSurpjing
1]

LILL 0sL14) DEL1LL

Jediauty - 3u2WA2ITY asUiUN 95197

ol

siuawasoidw) pue pur]

sanddng jrrouag

§331AIS UORANNSUDY)

"AIAG UYIB] 7 JOI Pasm|amd 80
§adIaLag Juio

BDGDQ%OOOOO
o0 0o c oo o
(== e e 2 = I — 2 — B~ I = =]

o o o o o
o o O S o

sauCTg
SNIAIIG uonanses)y puy sopsinbay smong

O

o
sl

£98'T c

al
[l

=
-]

STO'RIL
0

0

L1'cy SLI'T8

juanudiob (viey,

§330A13G JuR|f j0 uolmiad() - sanypuadyg paingLustpun]

(=T =3 I i ]
=

URLPY [00yag - sainppuadyg paingsipur)

=
Ha ==

[E£'6GL £98°C ULy [RI9UDE) - samlipuadss panglusipup]
JJmg isug - ~aag voddng--pusdx g sipup
"Bay| - SUDpNiS~Alag voddng--puadxz) sipun)
uonannsuy - sampuadxy pangiasipur)
uoyannsuy - uonuanpy [endupg

UonanysUy ~ feipalliy] /S(IYS 1seg

J2MUD) 92IMDSAYALODY] 2IINOSIY

SAIGESIQ (RIoIATIE

oo o o o o O o el

[on= i R e - I R = I - B =

== = R e s N o B s B e B e |

o o o o o o 0o

oo o o o o oo o0c ol

soljeqesiq adendue] Jo/pot Suyesa
ananasuf - aogeanpy upadls

UO1IN1I50] 2LE0E]

Ci-6 sapoiny

g9 SapRin

S-i sapelly

uaLEd rapur/colasald

o o o o o
in
£
)
m
Lo T o B o )
=
(i}
oS
=3
m
=
v
=]
i
"
o o o o o

IUAIANAISUT - surragod g Jupnday
Joamdmbg
AVLLOO TVLIAVD

(arqroariun) aquinaeg Ry 1adpng SIFSUNTT Jadpng

jemny o) e L ; wipng mndig

AR

600T "0F ANNI qAANT AVIHA TvISI
AN TYYINIED
TINAAHIS NOSRYJINOD AUV.L30ana
[-D nquyxy TOOHIS YLLUYHI ALINNWINGD ¥DANYIL



[==]
W

0Z8'0DiE £
0 SISH JYVO uo paziudeand ou uawey pry Mg jsery

(d¥VD) spuny] |ejudwuiasos dad sauujug pun.g

H{d VYD) SItawaleg SN, (IO IIIAG 0] WONEI|IIu03ay
DTROIE
£65°TIT AL pUny pajaLysaan
W aatasy qudu)y

0 Su|UING §592%5 10) aAtasay
0 JATISIY IDULUDUITIY
o] saanypuadyy s 3 juanbasqng aop payeudisa- pmapsy S|pedany
LTC'86 SADLLHTBAUT 0] DALY

oneimydeaay

2EC'60T $ DTEOIE 3 T9F'101 5 0 s ot'10l s g Aunp uug pung

0 9r' 101 Z9r' 101 0 ot 101 1 A|np Qauepeg pouyg

BES 60T BEE'G0T Q 0 0 (s9501) s9a1n0g uny JapQ puv poadsy) (apnp) oag
S001M0G FUIBUUL] 13430 puL sauuasay Jo (Aauapiag) ssaaxyg

:$2un0g Fuppuray] RO [

{pmadpng-vou) sasua ppduyy
g s1aloag nndiesy o3 sagsuin ) - sasasay enduy
P AALAIAG 32T 03 J3)suind ], - dasay el
PUT A3 AING [ERIDIU] 0 JDJSUL ]
U] 3DAIIG POO,] 0) LHYSUBL]

O o o O 8 o|lc
o o0 o o0 o o|lo
oo Do o o o|lo
oo 0 o oo
0o D o O Oo|lo

YA - puny anraaay jvadg o3 1agsuna]
g Japsto g dupedadg
0 0 [} 0 0 UL [OGIIG IO AL OF HNJUqLIIUG,)
iy Jagsond I dugeaad g
:$231n0g Jutaueuyy 10

8E6°60T BCE'60T a 0 0 saampuadxyy (dapun) 13A0)
SHUIADY J0 {£2u312153(]) 55927
650602 LEQ'GRE' 90L'CRS b 1$1°1rT cec'tet’y STUNLIANAJINT TVIOL

[=]
=
o
(=)
=

5100025 SR () SPUI] JO 13)SU ],

zal'sil E8C'pLl CLL'6BT SLL'GRE AVILNO TVLIIVD TV.LOL
0 0 {(pmdipng-uou) sasea| qnede) aapun panbay spassy
o o
c

UoNTISILIPY [0S

[ R ) ]
o oo
S Ol o| o

USSPy [aliany
S pupdxT PAMLIISIPUN)

(Srquacasjup) ) aquI0Au] ey 1dpng SISy FEETILT ]
[enzay o) quupg (LA | 1Pdpng Jemiia0
ERITHNTTY

600Z "GE ANI AFANT UVHA 1YI8Id
NN TYUENED
HNOIHIE NOSRIYAWNOD AdvlaDang
=D naqiyxy TTOOHIS YALUVHI A LINNWWOD HDANYIL



REVENUES:
Laoeal Sources
Stafe Sources
Federal Sources

Tatal revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:
Salaries of 1eachers
Ohher salaries for instruction
Purchosed Professionnl-Educniom] Services
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Tuilion
Other purchased services (d00-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
(hher objects

Total instruction

Suppor services
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Program Drectors
Salories of Oher Professionn] Sinéf
Salaries of Secretaries & Clerical Assistants
Other Salnrics
Personad Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Educational Services - Contracied Pre-K
Purchased Professionnl - Educational Services
Ouier Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Technical Services
Rentals
Contr, Serv. Trans. (Bel. Home & Seh.)
Conur., Serv. Trans, {Wrap Around Scrvices)
Contr. Serv. Trans. (Field Trips)
TFuiiian
Travel
Other purchased Services {400-500 series)
Supplies & Munerinls
Orther Objects

Touzl suppon services
Fucilities Acquisition ond Construction Services:
Buildinps
Instructional Equipment
Naninstuciional Equipment
Tetnl Fecifities Acquisition and Construction Scrvices
Transfer 1o Charter School
Tol Expenditurcs
Other Finaneing Sources (Uses)
Transfer in from General Fund
Transfer out 10 Whole School Reform (Geneml! Fund)
Tatal Other Finapcing Sources (Uses)

Total Outflows

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures ond Other Finnncing Sources (

TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Special Revenue Fund
For the Nscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Exhibit C-2

Original Budget Finnl Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actuai Final 10 Actual
[\ 5 D 5 0 o & 0
0 o 0 0 0
26,450 42,307 68,757 68,757 0
26,450 5 42,307 1] 68,757 O8,757 & 0
18,512 (252) 18,260 18,260 0
1] 0 1] 0 0
4] 0 (] a 0
0 0 0 o} 0
o 0 0 0 4]
0 o 0 0 [}
666 0 666 £66 \]
0 0 0 0 0
0 1] 0 0 0
19,178 (252} 18,926 18,926 0
0 1] 0 o 0
0 [\ Q0 ) 0
0 0 0 ] [\]
1] 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 1}
3,380 283 3.843 3,843 0
o 1,694 1,694 1,694 0
3141 40,602 43,743 43,743 0
0 1} 0 0 0
0 [\] 0 0 0
0 1] 0 1} o
0 o 0 0 o
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 1} 0 [}
1} 0 1} 0 0
] o 0 0 0
D 1] 0 o 0
551 0 551 551 0
0 1] 1] 1 0
7,272 42,559 49,831 49,831 0
1] 0 0 0 0
1] 0 1] 0 0
0 0 ] 0 0
0 0 1] 0 0
0 1] 0 0 0
26,450 42,307 68,757 68,757 o
1] 0 0 0 Q
0 0 0 0 0
0 4] 0 0 0
26,430 42,307 68,757 68,757 Q
0 ] 0 £ 0 0 s ]

B3



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Exhibit C-3
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to Required Supplementry Information
for the Fiscal Year ended fune 30, 2009

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Quiflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund

Sources/inflows of resourees

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"
from the budgetary comparison schedule (C-1) & 4,598,995 (C-2) § 68,757

Difference - budget to GAAP:
State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP statements 0 0

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in the fund balances - povernmental
funds

(B-2) § 4,598,995 (B-2) 3 68,757

Uses/outlflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
budgetary comparison schedule (C-1) % 4,389,637 (C-2) % 68,757

Differences - budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes. 0 0

Net transfer (outflows) to general fund 0 0

1

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental
funds (B-2) § 4,389,637 (B-2) $ 68,757

60



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND



g9

0 $ 0 £ 0 ¢ 0 $

0 0 0 0

0 $ 0 $ 0 ¢ 0 ¢

600Z ‘ot aunf Igax CATED § suoneridoaddy aeq anssI/AML 199l g
auejeq Ju3.LIn) ATIAR | [euigLiQ)

papuadxaup) k(] 0] saIn)ipuadxyy

600T ‘OE aunf papug IeaX [edSL] aU) 10
samypuadxy 19al014 Jo Juswoie§ Arewiuing
puny sjosforg jeides
"TOOHDS YHLIVHD ALINMTATNOD MDOANVAL

- NQEXH



PROPRIETARY FUNDS



Exhibit G-1

TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

ASSETS:
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable:
State
Federal
Other

Interfund receivable

Inventories

Total current assets

Fixed assets:
Equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
AND FUND EQUITY:
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Interfund payable

Total current liabilities

Fund equity:
Contributed capital
Unreserved

retained earnings

Total fund equity

Enterprise Fund
Combining Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2009
Food After-School
Services Program 2009
1,262 98 § 1,360
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
1,262 98 1,360
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
1,262 98 § 1,360
0 0 § 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
1,262 98 1,360
1,262 98 1,360
1,262 98 % 1,360

Total liabilities and fund equity
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Combining Staternent of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Retained Earnings
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2009

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Enterprise Fund

Daily sales - reimbursable programs:

School lunch program
School breakfast program

Total daily sales - reimbursable programs

After-school Revenues

Daily sales nonreimbursable programs

Special functions

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased property services
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Cost of sales
Childcare Expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating income

Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:
State school lunch program
Federal sources:
NSDA Commodities
National school lunch program
Board contribution

Total nonoperating revenues
Transfer to Childcare Program
Net income / (Loss)

Retained earnings - Beginning

Retained earnings - Ending

67
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Exhibit G-2

2009

0
0

0

107,807
123,029
0

230,836

232,276

(1,440)

o o O O

0

(1,440)

2,800

1,360




TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Enterprise Fund

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustment to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease/(Increase) in interfund receivable
Decrease/(Increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease/(Increase) in inventory
Increase/(Decrease) in accounts payable
Prior year adjustments

Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from state and federal reimbursements
Transfer to Childcare Program

Net cash provided by noncapital [inancing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, July 1

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

68
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2009

(1,440)

el an I e I e BN

(1,440)

(1,440)

2,800

1,360




INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

NOT APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009



FIDUCIARY FUND



Exhibit H-1
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOQOL
Fiduciary Fund
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
JUNE 30, 2009

Non-expendable

Trust Agency Total
Unemployment
Student Insurance
Scholarship Activity Payroll Trust Fund 2009
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0 % 0 % 40400 % 0 $ 40,400
Due from general fund 0 0 0 0 0
Total assets 5 0 & 0 % 40400 & 0 ) 40,400
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable h 0 % 0 % 0 % 0 35 0
Payroll deductions and
withholdings 0 0 40,400 0 40,400
Accrued salaries and wages 0 0 0 0 0
Due o student groups 0 0 0 0 0
Total liabilities 0 0 40,400 0 40,400
Fund balances:
Reserved - principal portion
nonexpendable trust 0 0 0 0 0
Unreserved 0 0 0 0 0
Total fund balances 0 0 0 0 0
Total Habilities and fund balances % 0 % 0 % 40,400 % 0 % 40,400
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Exhibit H-2
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Fiduciary Fund
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assels
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2009

2009
OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:
Interest on investments h) 0
Donations 0
Total operaling revenues 0
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Bank charges 0
Scholarship payments 0
Total operating expenses ‘ 0
Operating income (loss) 0
Net income (loss) 0
Fund balances, July 1 0
Fund balances, June 30 8 0
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ASSETS:

Cash and
cash equivalents

Total assets
LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

Exhibit H-3
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Student Activity Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2009

Balance Cash Cash
July 1, 2008 Receipts Disbursements  June 30, 2009
$ 0 % 0 % 0 § 0
$ 0§ 0 % 0 § 0
$ 0 3 0 % 0 % 0
0 0 0 0
$ 0 5 0 § 0 % 0
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

ASSETS:

Cash and
cash equivalents $
Due From General Fund

Total assets $

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions

and withholdings $
Accrued salaries

and wages

Total labilities 3

Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2009

Exhibit H-4

Balance Cash Cash Balance

July 1, 2008 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2009
13,313 $§ 2,784,804 2,757,717 40,400

0 0 0 0

13313 $ 2,784,804 2,757,717 40,400
13,313 § 2,784,804 2,757,717 40,400

0 0 0 0

13,313 $ 2,784,804 2,757,717 40,400
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LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP
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STATISTICAL SECTION



TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Exhibit J-1

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS
2007 2008 2009

Governmental activities

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt b 245018 % 453,597 % 628,854

Restricted 0 0 0

Unrestricted 3,310 101,462 346,711
Total governmental activities net assets 249,328 555,059 975,565
Business-type activities

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 0 0 0

Restricted 0 0 0

Unrestricted 0 2,800 1,360
Total business-type activities net assets 0 2,800 1,360
District-wide

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 246,018 453,597 628,854

Restricted 0 0 0

Unrestricted 3,310 104,262 348,071
Total district net assets 5 249328 % 557,850 § 976,925
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Exhihit J-2
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS
2007 2008 2009
Expenses
Governmental activities
Instruction
Regular 5 1,570,886 % 1,791,609 & 2,023,259
Special education 0 0 0
Other special education 0 0 0
Vocational 0 0 0
Other instruction 0 0 0
Nonpublic school programs 0 0 0
Adult/continuing education programs 0 0 0
Support Services:
Tuition 0 0 0
Student & instruction related services 36,007 37,500 45,988
School Administrative services 859,772 450,642 538,483
General administration 21,403 19,448 12,448
Central Services 0 0 0
Plant operations and maintenance 832,624 1,157,650 1,070,402
Administrative information technology 0 0 0
Pupil transportation 15,719 19,726 30,673
Other support services 337,278 510,318 599,727
Special Schools 0 0 0
Charter Schools 0 0 0
Interest on long-term debt 0 0 0
Unallocated depreciation 21,111 24,532 33,539
Total governmental activities expenses 3,694,800 4,011,425 4,354,519
Business-type activities:
Food service 190,056 100,827 121,685
Child Care 105,257 100,867 110,591
Total business-type activities expense 295,313 201,694 232,276
Total district expenses $ 3,990,113 § 4,213,119 § 4,586,795
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Exhibit J-2

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS
2007 2008 2009
Program Revennes
Governmental activities:
Charees for services:
Instruction (tuition) $ 0 0 0
Pupil transportation a 0 0
Central and other support services 0 0 0
Operating grants and contributions 77,341 68,705 68,757
Capital grants and contributions ) 0 0
Total governmental activities program revenues 77,341 68,705 68,757
Business-type activities:
Charges for services
Food service 181,730 100,745 123,029
Child care 102,056 103,749 107,807
Operating grants and contributions 0 0 0
Capital grants and contributions 0 0 0
Total business type activities program revenues 283,786 204,494 230,836
Total district program revenues 361,127 273,199 200,593
Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities (3,617.459) (3,942,720) (4,285,762)
Business-type activities (11,527) 2,800 (1.,440)
Total district-wide net expense (3,628,986) (3,939,920) (4,287,202)
General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities:
Property taxes levied for general purposes, net 1,926,615 2,232,394 3,717,373
Taxes levied for debt service 0 0 0
Unrestricted grants and contributions 1,547,547 2,013,617 853,333
Payments in lieu of taxes 0 0 0
Tuition Received 0 0 0
Investment earnings 0 0 0
Miscellaneous income 85,237 2,440 28,289
Transfers 0 0 0
Total governmental activities § 3,559,399 4,248,451 4,598,995
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Business-type activities:
Investment earnings
Transfers

Total business-type activities

Total district-wide

Change in Net Assets
Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Total district

Exhibit J-2
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS
2007 2008 2009
$ 0 3% 0 % 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
3,555,399 4,248,451 4,598,095
(58,000) 305,731 313,233
(11,527) 2,800 (1,440)
;) (69,587) 3 308,531 % 311,793
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Exhibit J-3
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS
2007 2008 2009
General Fund
Reserved $ 0 % 0 % 98,227
Unreserved 3,310 101,462 212,593
Total general fund 3,310 101,462 310,820

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved 0 0 0
Unreserved, reported in:

Special revenue fund
Capital projects fund
Debt service fund
Permanent fund

OO O OO
Qo O O QO
Ol O 2 O

Total all other governmental funds $
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS,

Revenues .
Tax levy
Tuition charges
Interest earnings
Miscellaneous
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenue

Expenditures
Instruction
Regular Instruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction
Vocational education
Other instruction
Nonpublic school programs
Adult/continuing education
Support Services:
Tuition
Student & inst. related services
General administration
School administrative services
Central services
Admin. information technology
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Other Support Services
Employee benefits
Special Schools
Charter Schools
Capital outlay
Deht service:
Principal
Interest and other charges
Total expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS

2007 2008 2009
1526615 % 2,232,394 % 3,711,373
0 0 0
0 0 0
85,737 2,440 28,289
1,547,547 2,015,242 853,333
76,841 67.080 68,757
3,636,740 4,317,156 4,667,752
1,570,886 1,791,609 2,023,259
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
36,007 37,500 45,988
21,403 19,448 12,448
859,772 450,642 538,483
0 0 0
0 0 0
832.624 1,157,650 1,070,402
15,719 19,726 30,673
337,278 510,313 599,737
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
21,111 24,532 33,539
0 0 0
0 0 0
3,694,800 4,011,425 4,354,529
(58,060) 305,731 313,223
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS,

Other Financing sources (uses)
Proceeds from borrowing
Capital ieases (non-budgeted)
Proceeds from refunding
Payments to escrow agent
Transfers in
Transfers cut

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Debt service as a percentage of
noncapital expenditures

Source: District records

LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS
2007 2008 2009
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
¥ {58,060) % 305,731 & 313,223
0 0 0
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Exhibit J-14
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
Per Capita
Personal Unemployment
Year Population Personal Income Income Rate

2002 182,226 9,633,741,942 52,867 5.73%
2003 182,226 0,633,741,942 52,867 5.73%
2004 182,226 0,633,741,942 52,867 5.73%
2005 139,106 7,199,848,348 51,758 4.76%
2006 198,175 10,529,235,925 53,131 3.50%
2007 106,293 6,029,470,425 56,725 3.70%
2008 124,049 7.599,737,936 61,264 3.20%
2009 124,346 8,346,725,250 67,125 4.43%
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRIC EMPLOYEES

BY FUNCTION / PROGRAM
LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS

2007

2008

Exhibit J-15

2009

Function/Progiam

Instruction
Regular 32
Special education
Other special education
Vocational
Other instruction
Nonpublic school programs
Adult/continuing education programs

[ I e I B o B e R e

Support Services:
Student & instruction related services
(General administration
School administrative services
Other administrative services
Central services
Administrative Information Technology
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Other support services

Special Schools

Food Service

Child Care

OO OO O NOOO WO

36

e I e I e B e I o ) e

OO O 0O MNMC OO WO

35

OO O O D -

O e O OB OO R b WO

=
—_

Total

i
(%]

=
LR

Source: District Personnel Records
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL

Exhibit J-18

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2009
Coverage Deductible

School Package Policy (N.J.S.B.A.LG.)

Contents / Theft / Boiler & Machinery 1,000,000 500

Employee Dishonesty 25,000 250

Money & Securities - Inside 5,000 250

Money & Securities - Qutside 5,000 250

General Aggregate 2,000,000 1,000

Products / Completed Operations Aggregate 3,000,000 1,000

Personal & Advertising Injury 1,000,000 1,000

Fire Legal Liability

Medical Expense 1,000 1,000

Automobile Non-Ownership & Hired Car 1,000,000 1,000

Educator's Legal Liability 1,000,000 5,000
Umbrella Liability (N.J.S.B.A.LG.) 2,000,000 1,000
Workers Compensation (Wausau Insurance Co.)

Each Accident 500,000

Each Employee 500,000

Policy Limit 1,000,000
Directors & Officers (U.S. Specialty Insurance}) 2,000,000

Source: District records
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Exhibit J-20
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
11-000-261-xxx

School Facilities Elementary Other Total
Project # (s)
2002 0 0 0
2003 0 0 0
2004 0 0 0
2005 0 0 0
2006 0 0 0
2007 0 0 0
2008 0 0 0
2009 0 0 0
Total School Facilities 0 0 0

Source: District records
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Cullari Gallo Soojian Carrabba

A Limited Liability Company
Certified Public Accountants - Management and Tax Consultants

Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Teaneck Community Charter School
County of Bergen, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Trustees of the Teaneck Community Charter
School District in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated October 16, 2009. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Teaneck Community Charter School District's
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Teaneck Community Charter School District’s internal control over fmancial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express and opinion of the effectiveness of the Teaneck Community
Charter School District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees in the normal course of perfornting their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process or
report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there
is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more
than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or comnbination of significant deficiencies, that results
in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in

internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

170 Kinnelon Road, Suite 23, Kinnelon, New Jersey 07405 - (973) 838-9400 - Fax (973) §38-9312



Exhibit K-1

Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Teaneck Community Charter School

District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards
and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey.

This report is intended for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Teaneck
Community Charter School Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and
other State and Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Cullari, Gallo, Soojian, Carrabba, L.L.C.

o 2 O f
#Raymond P. Burke, CPA, PSA
No. CS 00225900
Certified Public Account

Public Schoo! Accountant

Kinnelon, New Jersey
October 16, 2009

92



Cullari Gallo Soojian Carrabba

A Limited Liability Company
Certified Public Accountants - Management and Tax Consultants

Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each
Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance
in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and
New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Teaneck Community Charter School
County of Bergen, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Trustees of the Teaneck Community Charter School
District, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, with types of compliance requirements
described in the I/.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement and the New Jersey State Grants Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its
major state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. Teaneck Community Charter School
District's major state programs are identified in the Suwmmary of Auditor's Results Section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each its major state programs is the responsibility of the
Teaneck Community Charter School District’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Teaneck Community Charter School District’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as
prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular
A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB's
Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.
Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Teaneck
Community Charter School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our andit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Teaneck
Community Charter School District’s compliance with those requirements.

170 Kinnelon Road, Suite 23, Kinnelon, New Jersey 07405 - (973) 838-9400 - Fax (973) 838-9312



Exhibit K-2

In our opinion, the Board of Trustees of Teaneck Community Charter School District, in the County
of Bergen, State of New Jersey, complied, i all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major state programs for the fiscal year ended Tune 30, 2009.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Board of Trustees of the Teaneck Community Charter School District is
responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to state programs. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered Teaneck Community Charter School District’s internal control
over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state
program m order to determine our auditing procedures for the purposes of expressing our opinion on
compliance but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Teaneck
Community Charter School District’s internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of
a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination
of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal program such
that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal or state program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by
the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results
more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of
a federal or state program will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
Teaneck Comumunity Charter School District’s Board of Trustees responses to the findings identified
in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not
audit Teaneck Community Charter School District’s Board of Trustee’s response and, accordingly,
we express no opinion on it.
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Exhibit K-2

This report is intended for the information and use of the management of the Teaneck Community
Charter School Board of Trustees, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other state

awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Cullari, Gallo, Soojian, Carrabba, L.L.C.

—7’ .
Raymond P. Burke, CPA, PSA
No. CS 00225900

Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Kinnelon, New Jersey
October 16, 2009
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K-5
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Notes for Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance
JUNE 30, 2009 '

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state financial assistance include federal
" and state activity of the Board of Education, Teaneck Community Charter School. The Board of
Trustees is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards
received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund,
which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in
Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of State, Local Governments,

a Non-Profit Organization. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statement.

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by
law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis.

The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting
budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $0 for the General
Fund and $0 for the Special Revenue Fund. See Note 1 for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to
the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and
financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis
as follows:
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K-5
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Notes for Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance
- JUNE 30, 2009

Federal State Total
General Fund b 0 3 853,333 & 853,333
Special Revenue Fund 68,757 0 68,757
Debt Service Fund 0 0 0
Food Service Fund 0 0 0
Total Financial Assistance 5 68,757 3 853,333 & 022,090

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal
and state financial reports.

NOTE 5 - OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for the year ended June
30, 2009, TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the
employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2009.
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

June 30, 2000

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results
ry

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Reportable condition(s) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to general-purpose financial
statements noted?

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs:

Internal Control over major programs:
1) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Reportable condition(s) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 04-047

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s)

09-495-034-5120-071
(09-495-034-5120-089
09-495-034-5095-006
(09-495-034-5095-007

100

K-6

Ungqualified

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

X no
X none reported
X no

$100,000

no

Unqualified

X no

X none reported

Name of State Program

Local Mandate-Charter School Aid

Special Education Aid

TPAF Social Security (On-Behalf)

TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed)




K-6
TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2009
Section Il - Financial Statement Findings
This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of

noncompliance related to the general-purpose financial statermnent that are required to be reported
in accordance with paragraphs 5.18 through 5.20 of "Government Auditing Standards".

None

Section 11l - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies audit findings required to be reported by section .510(a) of Circular A-133
and NJOMB Circular Letter 04-04.

FEDERAL AWARDS

None

STATE AWARDS

None
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TEANECK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
Summary Schedule of Prior-Year Audit Findings
and Questioned Costs as Prepared by Management
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Federal Financial Assistance / Grant Activity:

Nene

State Aid and State Aid Activity:

None

Debt Service / Capital Projects:
None
Board Secretary Records:

None
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